MEETING
AGENDA

April 21, 2009




CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
April 21, 2009
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today's agenda, a
speaker's form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A.

F.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning
ROLL CALL:

Mayor Bob Minning

Commissioner Phil Collins — Vice Mayor District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Carol Coward District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the March 17, 2009 meeting and workshop, March 19, 2009 special
workshop, March 26, 2009 special meeting, and April 7, 2009 meeting and workshop are
available for approval.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Res. 09-21, Acceptance of a Donation From the Treasure Islettes Trust
Consideration of Ord. 09-03, Definition of Tourist Dwelling (Second Reading and Public
Hearing)

3. Consideration of Res. 08-105, Final Plat Approval, 11908 Gulf Bivd.

4. Consideration of Res. 09-14, Transportation Engineering Services Contract

5. Consideration of Res. 09-15, Interlocal Agreement with St. Pete Beach For Recreation
Facilities

6. Consideration of Res. 09-22, Planning & Zoning Board Appointment

7. Consideration of Res. 09-16, Suncoast League Delegate Appointment

8. Consideration of Res. 09-17, Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Delegate
Appointment

9. Consideration of Res. 09-18, BIG-C Delegate Appointment

10. Consideration of Res. 09-19, Beach Stewardship Liaison Appointment

ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense.  The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision,
the recording may or may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court
reporter at your expense.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES
March 17, 2009
6:00 PM

| The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Bob Minning— Vice Mayor District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

C. REMARKS FROM OUTGOING MAYOR:
Mayor Maloof spoke about her time as Commissioner and Mayor of Treasure Island.

Shirley Miaoulis was present to represent Congressman Young. She announced that
Congressman Young has put Mayor Maloof into the Congressional Record. She read the
excerpt from the Congressional Record.

Mayor Maloof thanked Congressman Young for all his work for the City of Treasure Island
and Pinellas County.

Mayor Maloof thanked the Commission, City Manager, City Hall staff and all employees of
the city.

D. INSTALLATION OF NEWLY ELECTED MAYOR AND COMMISSIONER: by City Attorney

Mayor: Bob Minning
District 1: Phil Collins
District 3: Carol Coward

City Attorney Maura Kiefer led the newly elected officers in taking the Oath of Office.

Mayor Minning made brief remarks. He then asked Mayor Maloof to join him at the podium.
Ruth Philepon made a presentation of a floral arrangement. It contained a Japanese obi and
orchid. Mayor Maloof spoke briefly about the Ikebana Society and upcoming event. Mayor
Minning presented a photo of the arrangement.

Mayor Minning presented Mayor Maloof with a plaque and gavel thanking her for her service to

the City of Treasure Island. He then read letters from Senator Bill Nelson, Representative Jim
Frishe, Pinellas County Commissioner John Morroni, and former City Manager Ralph Stone.

Page 1 of 4
March 17, 2009



A slide show was presented showing pictures from the twelve years of Mayor Maloof's tenure.
Double Duty, a barbershop quartet, then sang several songs to Mayor Maloof.

Sid Rice made comments on behalf of the Rice family and the City of Treasure Island. He
thanked Mayor Maloof for her service to the city.

Heidi Horak reminisced about her work with Mayor Maloof on her campaign. She made
comments about her work with Mayor Maloof and thanked her for her inspiration.

Comments were made on behalf of the Hubbards.

Julian Fant stated that he and his family appreciate all that Mayor Maloof did for the City of
Treasure Island.

A representative from the Treasure Islettes stated that they were proud of her and hoped that
she would volunteer.

Chuck Coward, former City Manager, made remarks regarding Mayor Maloof and her dedication
and contacts that she brought to the city. He has never met a Mayor or Commissioner that has
cared more for their city.

Patricia Boat-Sorbie told the story of how she met Mayor Maloof and thanked her for everything
that she did for Treasure Island.

Mayor Minning thanked city staff for putting together tonight’s activities. He then read a piece
thanking Mayor Maloof.

Mayor Maloof made comments about the City of Treasure Island. She then presented gifts to
the Mayor and Commission.

A short recess was held.

The meeting was reconvened by Mayor Minning at 7:03 p.m.

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Kevin Johnson addressed the Commission regarding cigarette butts that he found in his
driveway. He showed them a bag of cigarette butts. He suggested that they fine people
who dispose of cigarette butts improperly. He then presented the Commission with
photographs and made comments regarding a traffic jam on Gulf Boulevard.

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the March 3, 2009 meeting and workshop are available for approval. It was
moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve the
minutes as printed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

G. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

Page 2 of 4
March 17, 2009



1. Motion- Appointment of Vice-Mayor

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to appoint
Commissioner Collins as Vice-Mayor. Upon roll call the vote to approve was
unanimous.

2. Res. 09-07 Signature Authority

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the resolution as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

3. Res. 09-08 Sand Sculpture Event

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve
the resolution as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

4. Ord. 09-01 Priority of Liens (2™ Reading & Public Hearing)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve
the ordinance as read.

The public hearing was opened at 7:15 p.m. There being no public comments the public
hearing was closed at 7:15 p.m.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.
5. Ord. 09-02 Vehicle Repairs (1% Reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Collins and seconded by Commissioner Gayton to
approve the ordinance as read.

Commissioner Gayton stated that one of the main reasons that this ordinance was
presented was to prohibit cars up on blocks. He asked why that section was eliminated.
Mr. Silverboard explained that it was eliminated when the section allowing repairs of no
more than 72 hours was added. Commissioner Bildz stated that some repairs require
that the vehicle be lifted, and this was the compromise that was discussed.
Commissioner Gayton stated that this does not address cars being put on blocks for
months that are not under repair. Commissioner Coward clarified that it was that
situation that he was trying to address. Mr. Silverboard stated that they could add a
section that would prohibit storing cars on blocks. Commissioner Collins stated that he
assumed that the ordinance addressed that based on what he read in the staff report.
Commissioner Gayton stated that it should be added to the ordinance. Mr. Silverboard
read a suggested addition by Attorney Kiefer. Commissioner Coward asked how the
vehicle owners would be notified of the change. Mr. Silverboard stated that we would
send a courtesy letter to owners that are out of town for the season. Commissioner
Coward suggested that we ask the civic associations to put something in their
newsletter.

It was moved by Commissioner Gayton and seconded by Commissioner Bildz to add the
statement that no cars would be left on blocks for more than 72 hours for vehicle repairs,

Page 3 of 4
March 17, 2009



maintenance, or storage. Upon roll call the vote to amend the ordinance was
unanimous.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous. The ordinance will move forward to
the April 7" meeting for second reading and public hearing.

H. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

Page 4 of 4
March 17, 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP
March 17, 2009

The workshop was called to order at 7:29 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

1.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Consideration of Proposals for Beach Concession Services

Recreation Director Cathy Hayduke presented a brief explanation of this item. The Commission
had instructed her to request proposals for beach concession services. She received four
proposals; two for the beach pavilion area, and two for the central beach area. A committee of
four staff members made the following recommendation:

1. That Ando-Vend continue to provide vending services. He will pay the city 15% of his
revenues.

2. That Gelatis, Inc. provide concession services in the beach pavilion area. They will pay
the city $5,000 for the first year, with renegotiation annually.

3. That Beach Services West provide concession services in the central beach area. They
will pay the city $15,000 the first year, $17,000 the second year, and $18,000 the third
year.

Mr. Silverboard made a correction to the Gelatis, Inc. proposal. They would pay $5,000 the first
year with an annual adjustment of 3%, or the Consumer Price Index, whichever is greater, for
years two and three.

Commissioner Collins asked about the length of the contract. Beach Services West requested
a five year contract, but staff is recommending a three year contract.

Commissioner Coward asked if they had required a certain quality of equipment. Ms. Hayduke
explained the vendor will use his current equipment and replace it with new once it is made by
the manufacturer.

Commissioner Gayton read an excerpt from the request for proposal and asked for clarification
of the area that the City of St. Petersburg owns. Ms. Hayduke explained the area that they
own. Mr. Silverboard stated that there is currently litigation going on between the City of St.
Petersburg and their current vendor regarding where the city owns. Commissioner Gayton
stated that we would eventually have to deal with this in order to establish an ECL. Mr.
Silverboard explained that it has been established and a permit issued. Commissioner Gayton
stated that the City of St. Petersburg was only given 150 feet west of Gulf Boulevard. He feels
that we would be conceding to them if we accept anything stating that they own anything
beyond those 150 feet. The Beach Stewardship Committee has been working on that. If the
mean high waterline runs through that property they have no ownership west of the mean high
waterline. Mr. Silverboard stated that it is more complicated than that, and is a subject for its
own workshop item. The reason that that area has been excluded is because it is in dispute on
where the City of St. Petersburg owns and what is public lands. Commissioner Gayton stated
that we have been giving services to the residents and visitors of the City of Treasure Island in
that area for 45 years and he does not want to see those services discontinued.

Page 1 of 10
March 17, 2009



Commissioner Gayton asked for clarification regarding the equipment and whether it had to be
new. It stated that it had to be new in the request for proposals. Ms. Hayduke stated that the
equipment needed to be in good condition and kept in good repair. Commissioner Gayton
asked if based on the request for proposal, would Taylor Rental have to go out and buy all new
equipment. Mr. Silverboard clarified that the Commission could allow Taylor Rental to use
existing equipment if they chose his proposal. Commissioner Gayton asked for clarification on
the replacement requirements, and asked Mr. Silverboard if he approved the recommendations.
Mr. Silverboard answered in the affirmative.

Commissioner Bildz stated that he supported keeping the vending at the beach pavilion. He
does not support providing rental services at Sunset Beach. He stated that he felt that Taylor
Rental has been loyal to the City of Treasure Island and he would support keeping their service.
Mr. Silverboard stated that Taylor Rental had the option of matching the proposals of the other
vendors.

Greg Taylor stated that he is the owner of Taylor Rental. He has been operating since 1965.
Commissioner Bildz asked if he serviced other beaches. Mr. Taylor stated that he only services
Treasure Island. Commissioner Bildz asked if he knew what the other vendors charged for their
services. Mr. Taylor stated that he did not know. He stated that the amount that he bid was the
amount that he could pay the city without raising his prices. He has always paid the amount
that the city asked. He offers a 50% discount to Treasure Island residents and business
owners. Commissioner Coward asked if he had to raise his rates, would it have a negative
impact on his business. Mr. Taylor stated that what he quoted is based on his current rate. He
has always negotiated with the City Manager. Commissioner Collins stated that Beach West
Services was offering $15,000 the first year, $17,000 the second year, and $18,000 the third
year. Would Mr. Taylor be able to match those bids? Mr. Taylor stated that he would pay the
city whatever he was asked to pay. Commissioner Bildz asked Mr. Taylor about the lawsuit with
the City of St. Petersburg. Mr. Taylor explained that the City of St. Petersburg was asked to
allow him to continue operating until the case has been decided.

Jessica Taylor commented that this was about more than business and politics. It was also
about community. Taylor Rental has provided service for 44 years. Her dad knows this beach
very well as he has devoted his whole life to it. She was upset when the Commission wanted to
see what else was out there. She discussed tests that were run by the government in the
1950’s regarding suspicious activity. Only two reports out of fifty tests were received. One was
from her grandfather in Treasure Island. Her father assisted in an investigation at the beach
regarding a pedophile. He assisted in getting the man arrested and convicted. She asked them
to consider offering her dad the same contract they were considering offering other companies.

Frank Taylor spoke in support of Taylor Rentals. He spoke about the City of Treasure Island
and its beach. The beach and Treasure Island is of sentimental value to him and his family. It
goes back to the 1950’s when his grandfather started the business. They have someone who is
an ambassador working for their city now.

Arthur Czyszczon, representing the Page Terrace Motel spoke in support of Taylor Rentals. He
feels that the service received by Taylor Rentals is very valuable. He stated that Mr. Taylor
cleans up after the drum circles on Sunday nights. He doesn't think the service should be
changed.

Page 2 of 10
March 17, 2009



Commissioner Bildz stated that he wanted to remove Gelatis from the beach pavilion and
substitute Taylor Rental for Beach Services West. Taylor Rental has history here.

Commissioner Collins asked if he should be allowed to vote on this as he is a member of the
BIG-C, and he knows Mr. Simonds, who owns Beach Services West. Ms. Kiefer stated that he
is required to vote unless there is a financial stake in this. Commissioner Collins stated that if
Mr. Taylor would match the revenue proposed by the other vendor he would support keeping
Taylor Rental.

Commissioner Coward stated that the staff was charged with raising additional revenue for the
city. It was not their intent to get rid of Taylor Rental, it was to raise revenue. She would
support Taylor Rental if he could match the revenues.

Mr. Silverboard stated that Mr. Taylor was here and could tell them if he would be willing to
match the proposal. That would clarify what the direction of the Commission would be.

Ms. Kiefer stated that the Commission could give the City Manager permission to interview the
vendors to get information regarding their pricing. Commissioner Collins asked if they should
ask for bids that included that information. Commissioner Gayton stated that they should not
get involved in the pricing or auction bidding. We have proposals here tonight, and Taylor
Rentals has offered to match the proposals. Commissioner Bildz stated that he agreed with the
City Attorney that they allow the City Manager to negotiate. Commissioner Coward clarified that
the City Manager has done that in the past. Mr. Silverboard explained that it has only been an
adjustment based on the rate of inflation. Regarding Mr. Taylor's proposal including the area in
front of the St. Petersburg property, he does not want to get into an agreement regarding that
area until there is clarification from the court.

Mayor Minning asked Mr. Taylor if he would be willing to match the other proposals. Mr. Taylor
stated that he would pay the amount that the city asked. Ms. Kiefer suggested that the
Commission choose a vendor and authorize the City Manager to negotiate the price and scope
of services with the vendor. Commissioner Gayton stated that he wanted to see the final
contract, and wanted the contract to include the area of beach in front of the St. Petersburg
property. The remedy, if approached by the City of St. Petersburg, would be to ask the court to
make a decision in the event of a dispute. Ms. Kiefer suggested adding the words “as allowed
by law” if that area was added.

Mayor Minning asked how the Commission felt about the Gelatis proposal for the beach pavilion
area. Commissioner Bildz stated that Sunset Beach was already at the breaking point and can't
handle more people. Mr. Silverboard stated that it would not be a draw for more people to have
beach concessions there — it would simply provide services to the people that are already going
there. Commissioner Bildz stated again that they couldn’t handle any more out there.
Commissioner Coward asked how much would be put down there. Mr. Cocozza, representing
Gelatis, stated that it would not increase traffic; it would enhance the beach experience for the
people who were already there. He proposed putting 25 cabanas out there, split between the
two parks.

Mayor Minning stated that they would move forward with Taylor Rental as the vendor for the
central beach area and asked what the Commission wanted to do out at Sunset Beach.
Commissioner Bildz again stated his feelings against adding concessions. Commissioner
Gayton stated that he has never heard comments from people asking for concessions down

Page 3 of 10
March 17, 2009



there. He feels that it is crowded enough out there and doesn't want to risk adding to it. He
supports Commissioner Bildz’s feelings.

This item will move forward to the April 7" meeting, removing the Gelatis proposal at Sunset
Beach, and including Ando-Vend and Taylor Rentals.

Consideration of Res. 09-10, Street Sweeping Contract

Public Works Director Jim Murphy gave a brief explanation of this item. We are required to
keep the streets and storm drains clean of debris. Right now we sweep the streets once per
month. We looked for a more cost effective way of sweeping the streets. It was decided to use
the bids obtained by Pinellas County. Pinellas County obtained bids from five service providers.
The most cost effective bid was from USA Services. We currently contract with that firm and
have had some issues with the service that they provide. He has met with them and feels that
they have resolved the past issues. He reported on the adjustments that would be made. He is
comfortable based on the field demonstrations that this level of operation will get us a high
quality street sweep with a minimum of dust. There is no process out there that will produce a
dustless street sweep. This formula should provide an optimum level. DEP does not mandate
the frequency of street sweeping. His proposal is to sweep every other month, but include in
the contract the ability to sweep more frequently as needed. Right now we are disposing of the
debris ourselves. The USA proposal includes that service, which is a cost savings of roughly
$2,300 per year. Currently the water that is being used is charged to the City. USA is now
proposing that they run the water through their own meters at their cost. That is a $100 savings
to the city in water costs. He is proposing that they award the contract for two years at a not to
exceed amount of $34,123.68. This would be for six sweepings with the option of six additional
sweepings included in the contract price.

Commissioner Gayton commended Mr. Murphy on his excellent proposal. He questions
reducing the number of sweepings. We currently have 11,000 pounds of debris collected each
month. The streets are not clean enough now. Where is the additional debris going to go? We
are trying to avoid that. We are installing screens. This is an $8,000 savings to allow 22,000
pounds of debris to lie on the streets. When the city collects yard waste the streets are a mess.
He would like the city to take another look at that policy. He does not want to see that waste
going into the Gulf of Mexico. This is the Stormwater Management fund. We will have a fund
balance of $486,000 by the end of the year. $8,000 doesn'’t really mean much in the overall
scheme of things. We charge our residents a quarter of a million dollars a year, and they
deserve clean streets.

Commissioner Bildz stated that he agrees with Commissioner Gayton. This is not paid out of
the general fund. We have had increase after increase, and the citizens deserve clean streets.
If we don'’t pick up the debris it will go down the storm drains. Also, with them being able to
access county water we should never have a problem with them running out of water again.
Commissioner Collins stated that he didn’t think the problem was with the availability of water, it
was with the operator of the machine.

Commissioner Collins asked if the fee for sweeping was about $25,000 last year. Mr. Murphy
stated that it should be $17,000. Commissioner Collins asked what the fee would be if we did
what was proposed. Mr. Murphy stated that it should be about $8,500. We would write a
contract with a “not to exceed” amount that would allow us to sweep every other month, and
additionally as needed. Commissioner Collins asked for clarification of the price of twelve
sweeps, and who would decide if additional sweeps were needed. Mr. Murphy stated that the

Page 4 of 10
March 17, 2009



Public Works Department would decided what was needed, and clarified the charges. There
was further discussion regarding the number of sweeps and cost.

Commissioner Coward asked who would be responsible for ensuring that the sweeping was
being done properly. Mr. Murphy stated that he, Rick Raus, and James Newton would be
responsible. He feels that the employees in the Water Pollution Control Department will do a
good job at keeping track of this.

Mr. Silverboard clarified that this fund is being operated at a deficit and is being subsidized by
other funds. The fund balance is being depleted further each year.

This item will move forward with the understanding that there will be twelve annual sweepings.
Consideration of a Temporary Restroom Trailer at Caddy's Restaurant

Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. He was contacted by Tony Amico asking
for permission to install a temporary restroom trailer on this property. It would be connected to
city water and sewer and be air conditioned. He is doing this to accommodate the crowds in the
area of his restaurant. This would help address the problems in that area that we hear about.

Commissioner Bildz asked why this was in front of the Commission and not the Planning and
Zoning Board. Mr. Silverboard explained that it is a temporary use and would come before the
Commission. Commissioner Bildz stated that he has mixed feelings on this. It would do a lot of
good, but is concerned about increased traffic.

Commissioner Collins stated that this is a gracious offer and would be better than having people
doing things that are offensive to the residents.

Terri Guth stated that she has lived at Sunset Beach for four years and thinks that they should
allow a temporary only facility there. She heard advertisements on MTV for people to come to
Sunset Beach because it is the last beach that you can drink on. The only solution to this is to
stop drinking on Sunset Beach. People are parking all over, walking with coolers, and passed
out all over their streets. Visitors to the beach are behaving disrespectfully to the residents and
their property. Our police are overworked and cannot handle it all. There is glass on the beach,
which is not allowed. She does not understand how Caddy’s can build its own walkway,
remove our walkover, and make our swim zone smaller. She invited the Commission to visit on
the weekends. Commissioner Gayton stated that he has gone out there the past two weekends
and understands how she feels. He asked for Chief Casey to explain the additional
enforcement that is being done.

Alan Sansotta stated that Mr. Amico has the right to maximize profit from his business. Itis
clear that the “natives” are restless at Sunset Beach. The traffic situation is a serious
endangerment to the lives of people at Sunset Beach unless something is done about the
parking. He was one of the people who opposed a ban on drinking at Sunset Beach many
years ago. What this has done is turn many of us against it. This has got to stop. He is
concerned about the danger. People may need an emergency vehicle. There is a massive
problem, and people are fed up with it.

Tony Amico, owner of Caddy’s, stated that he cares a lot about the beach. He cleans the
beach every day, and rakes the beach. He not only cleans the area in front of Caddy's, but also
north and south of it. He picks up fish when there is red tide. After a busy day he has

Page 5 of 10
March 17, 2009



employees pick up trash up and down the streets and parking lots. He sympathizes with the
residents. Part of the fault is Caddy’s because it is busy and popular, but there were 300
people south of Caddy's with coolers and kegs that the city does not provide rest rooms for. It
is a big problem. Maybe they should limit what they should have on the beach. The solution
isn't for him to close his business. He has spoken with the City Manager regarding parking. He
would not object to restrictions for residential parking. The only way to ensure that emergency
vehicles can get through they need to do one sided parking. He will not fight them on parking
restrictions or permit parking. He is not against the residents, but he has to make money at his
business. If there is a way to control coolers and kegs on the beach they should do so. His
bartenders ID anyone who appears younger than 35. He eliminated selling buckets of beer
because of a report that someone provided it to someone else. He limits beer sales to two at
one time. He is paying for a police officer to assist with traffic. The temporary bathroom
situation was because they had about 2,000 people on the beach. Many are not Caddy’s
customers, but they use his restrooms. He is just trying to help. Mr. Amico was asked how he
would know if someone was a customer. He stated that he can’'t know, but he has to let them
use the facilities.

Commissioner Bildz asked where he proposed to put the restroom facilities. Mr. Amico
explained what he was proposing to do.

Commissioner Collins asked Mr. Amico about the ads regarding drinking on the beach. Mr.
Amico stated that the only ads that he runs are with the Beacon and Creative Loafing, and his
ads have never advertised drinking on the beach. He has no control over what the radio
stations or TV stations report.

Fred Stern, who owns KaTiki, stated that Tony is a good neighbor. They clean up the beach
every day. He has had people come into his business to use the facilities that are coming from
the beach. He has had to lock his back door, his ice machine, and other areas due to the
visitors to the beach. There is a parking problem. He suggested that they make West Gulf
Blvd. a one way street. That would eliminate the bottleneck. He stated that if Tony wasn'tin
the parking business they would have a real problem. Caddy's is not the only reason that
people come to Sunset Beach. They come to use the beach. They get off the trolley with picnic
containers and just want to go to the beach. Caddy's is a big draw, but no the only draw. The
draw is the beach. If there were two lanes of traffic going south that would eliminate some of
the problem. Regarding the drinking, do they really think that stopping drinking on Sunset
Beach would stop people from coming there? They go to Sunset Beach for the beach. They
should consider the two extremes and the affects it will have if they eliminate the drinking. They
will affect all the businesses in the area. There is still a problem with indigent people. He was
threatened by one while he was being interviewed by Channel 9 News today.

Danielle Amico, Mr. Amico’s daughter, stated that she works in marketing for the business. She
has never done a radio or TV ad, or advertised drinking on the beach. She feels that the main
draw for Sunset Beach is the beach. The water is blue, the sand is white. Itis pretty, and
clean. Clearwater Beach has dirty water. Their bartenders ask for ID’s and watch the
customers carefully. They don’t condone under aged drinking in any way.

Larry Yost stated that he has been on Sunset Beach since 1942. Sunset Beach has changed
tremendously. He disagrees with some of the speakers. It is the drinking. He has tried in the
past to eliminate alcohol at the beach and got a lot of opposition. There are three problems
there: drinking, parking, and indigents. We should add parking at Sunset Vista Park. They
should do something about the indigents.

Page 6 of 10
March 17, 2009



Heidi Horak thanked everyone for their patience because this is an important discussion. There
are a couple of issues. She found a way to take matters into her own hands that worked pretty
well. Someone started parking across the street at an empty house and ran over a planter.

She showed someone where to park, and the attitude changed. She offered the use of her
bathroom and garden hose. She parked three cars. It didn't work so well the weekend before.
She also thinks that one of the biggest problems is the type of clientele that is being attracted to
the beach. She asks for Mr. Amico’s help in advertising in the future.

Kevin Johnson stated that he is not against drinking. If he was an owner of a drinking
establishment on the beach he would love to have the community abolish drinking on the
beach. It would solve the problem on the beach, and bring business to the bars. He is still
finding glass beer bottles on the beach. He still sees people walking on the beach with bottles,
and he asks them to use a can the next time. A dry beach would be advantageous to Mr.
Amico and KaTiki.

Chief Casey explained that he has spent about 70% of his work week dealing with the problems
at Sunset Beach in the past few weeks. He has spoken with many residents. While he was out
there today he observed a “failure to use public sewers” and he took care of the problem. He
sympathizes with how frustrating and aggravating it must be to get in and out of there. He
spent all day there on Sunday observing the swim zone. There are a total of seven officers
working that detail on Saturday and Sunday. You will see a marine officer, as well as officers in
cars and on the ATV. This week we put an officer on a bike. We have seen the behavior that
has been reported. On Sunday we wrote 104 parking tickets. There are two officers to move
the traffic that Tony has hired. There are a lot of cars coming into a small area. There is no
way you can prevent slow downs. The goal is to try to keep them moving. Saturday was an
extraordinarily heavy call day. It was 11 or 11:30 before the marine officer could get out there.
There were about 40 boats in the area of Caddy’s. It was not feasible for him to issue 40
citations. It is a new zone and people have to learn about it. You usually give them a couple of
weeks to learn and then start enforcement. On Sunday there were seven boats. All seven
were issued citations. He will enforce whatever the Commission makes for laws. Tony Amico
works hard to abide by the laws. There are many intoxicated people on the beach, but they are
not all from Caddy’s. We work with an establishment on the north end of the beach. Their staff
works with them to abide by the laws. Regarding the parking situation, it is greatly improved by
the enforcement efforts. The officers watch for the width of the streets to ensure that
emergency vehicles can get through. Vehicles are towed if necessary. The tow trucks are very
busy on the weekends and there are long waits for them. We only tow if necessary. We are
addressing the parking as best we can. There is nothing more we can do with enforcement.
Regarding the rest room issue, we need to wait until we get past the mid-April point, and then
start talking about the long term solution. We don’t want to make wrong decisions based on a
short term problem. We will be out there this weekend. This weekend is the annual yard sale
out there. That can cause as many parking problems as beach goers.

Tony Amico asked about the comment made about him reducing the swim zone. He clarified
that they increased the swim zone by 3,000 feet.

Larry Yost asked why they couldn’t make a parking lot at the Sunset Vista Park. Mr.
Silverboard explained that the property was purchased with Florida Forever funds, and partially
developed using NOAA funds. If we change the use we would have to reimburse those funds.
We asked about purchasing several lots for parking and were told that they would not be
funded.

Page 7 of 10
March 17, 2009



Mr. Sansotta asked Chief Casey if they prohibited drinking on the beach, would it improve the
situation that they are addressing now. Chief Casey stated that it would, but couldn’t say by
how much, and questioned whether it would just be Sunset Beach.

It was asked how many bathrooms would be permitted, whether it would be the appropriate
number, and if it would be helpful to the community. Chief Casey stated that he didn't know
how many would be appropriate, but that it whatever they did would be helpful.

It was stated that it seemed that the crime rate has increased in Treasure Island, and was that
true, and if so, why? Was it associated with the people that we were discussing earlier tonight.
Chief Casey stated that it has decreased. There have been 5-7 burglaries on Sunset Beach.
They have cleared some of them by arrest, and the rest are expected to be cleared soon.

Kevin Johnson asked if the crime rate was decreasing, could they reduce the number of
officers. Chief Casey stated that crime rates go up and down. The officers are well trained and
serve the community well.

It was asked what action she could take as a homeowner when someone trespasses on her
property. Chief Casey stated that if someone was verbally abusing her or making an obscene
gesture there was not much she can do, due to freedom of speech, unless it was threatening
her. He suggested that she not engage the person in a confrontation, but call the police.

Commissioner Coward stated that we need the restrooms. [f this is a temporary fix and they are
going to add permanent restrooms then that is a good thing. There are problems that she had
not heard before that need to be addressed. She agreed with Chief Casey that they wait until
mid-April and see what happens. She doesn't see how they can not agree to the restrooms.

Commissioner Collins stated that the people in Sunset Beach need a reprieve from people
relieving themselves on their property. If we have a business owner there offering to do this at
his expense we should allow it.

Commissioner Gayton stated that he wants to see it move forward.

Mayor Minning stated that we will move it forward and requested that we put a time limit on itin
the agreement. Mr. Silverboard agreed to add it to the agreement with a stipulation that Mr.
Amico could ask for an extension if he needs one.

Mayor Minning stated that he empathizes with the residents of Sunset Beach and will work with
the City Manager and Chief Casey to see what can be done with the problems there.

Commissioner Gayton asked if we had a prohibition of kegs on the beach. We do not.

Commissioner Bildz stated that the anger and frustration that they have heard tonight is what he
has been hearing for a month. We need to do something soon. In order to ban alcohol on the
beach we would have to do it by referendum. Can we limit the amount of alcohol that is allowed
on the beach? He suggested adding some DUI checkpoints.

Mr. Amico asked if he could put port-a-potties out there for the weekend since this can’t be
voted for tonight. Mr. Silverboard stated that if it was the consensus of the Commission to allow
it he didn't see a problem. Commissioner Bildz suggested that they allow the trailers. Mr. Stern

Page 8 of 10
March 17, 2009



4.

suggested that the City put the trailers out there. This will be worked out with Mr. Amico
tomorrow.

Discussion of Gulf Beaches Public Library Agreement

Commissioner Bildz reported on the agreement that came from the committee at the last
meeting. The difference is that the 10% discount has been eliminated. Ms. Kiefer stated that
she has tried to reinforce the language that releases the city from being obligated to fund.

Commissioner Collins asked for clarification as to whether the city can afford to renew the
contract. Mr. Silverboard explained the terms of the contract, and how each community’s annual
obligation is dependent upon there being sufficient funds. We will find out what our contribution
is around the beginning of June. The Commission then discusses the budget in July. There is
an overall agreement, and a service agreement. We will make sure that there is a clear
understanding about this.

Commissioner Coward asked if the amount is based on the annual audit. Mr. Silverboard
explained that they develop a budget that is brought to their Board of Directors. The budget
cycle doesn't start until March or April for them. There are changes this year regarding when we
get our millage. We will be starting very soon to be ready for July budget meetings.
Commissioner Coward asked Commissioner Bildz how he was feeling about their information
now. Commissioner Bildz stated that right now the City of Madeira Beach was doing the books,
and they are hiring a new director soon. The director will develop the budget. Mr. Silverboard
gave a brief overview of their budget process. Commissioner Bildz stated that at least four of the
cities and possibly the fifth will have a Commissioner on their board.

Commissioner Gayton asked why the 10% reduction was eliminated. Commissioner Bildz
explained that the ad hoc committee felt that it was based on population and Treasure Island
shouldn’t get a reduction. In the past it was based on usage, and we are now getting reports on
usage. Commissioner Bildz has the suggested changes that he will bring to the next meeting.

OLD BUSINESS:

Commissioner Gayton asked about the 107" Avenue mast arm project and FDOT rejecting our
application. Mr. Silverboard stated that Volkert is trying to get an answer as to why it was
denied. We had to do soil testing that was never required before. Commissioner Gayton asked
that before we spend engineering money on any other project on Gulf Blvd. we get conditional
approval from FDOT. Mr. Silverboard stated that we had done that, and these were things that
came up after the final permitting. It had nothing to do with the engineering.

Commissioner Bildz asked that the Commission appointments be on the next agenda.
CITY MANAGER/CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

Ms. Kiefer reported that the Cornerstone property sold for $100. She also reported that on the
Schwarz case there was a status conference in February, and she is waiting for a transcript. We
are still on track for a November hearing. Some of them will be getting subpoenas. Regarding
the St. Petersburg wastewater litigation she would like to have an executive session before the
May 5™ meeting at 5:00 p.m. to discuss expenditures of funds for that litigation. Commissioner
Gayton stated that he does not like to hold these meetings before a Commission meeting

Page 9 of 10
March 17, 2009



Vi.

because they are rushed. It was agreed to hold the meeting on May 6™ at 4:00. The meeting
must convene in an open forum.

Mr. Silverboard gave a reminder of the special workshop to be held on Thursday, March 19" to
discuss the Treasure Trails bike route. Notices have gone out.

REPORTS & COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS:

Commissioner Collins thanked the Commission for their confidence in him in electing him Vice-
Mayor and offered to attend civic and condo association meetings.

Commissioner Gayton wished everyone a happy St. Patty's Day. He then made comments
regarding Mayor Maloof and how much time and effort she put in over the last twelve years.

Commissioner Coward thanked Mayor Maloof for her service to the city and thanked Mayor
Minning for serving. She stated that she would do her best for the next two years.

Commissioner Bildz reported that the Food for Thought event raised about $7,700. He stated
that he will miss Mayor Maloof a lot, and congratulated the new commission.

Mayor Minning stated that the Beach Stewardship committee will be meeting on Friday, March
27th at 8:30 a.m. to discuss the beach layout. He then thanked the Isle of Capri Civic
Association for their dinner the night before, and added his statements to Mary being a wonderful
Mayor.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
ADJOURNMENT:

The workshop was adjourned by Mayor Minning at 10:25 p.m.

Page 10 of 10
March 17, 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL WORKSHOP MINUTES
March 19, 2009

The workshop was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Bob Minning

ROLL CALL:
Mayor Bob Minning Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Carol Coward District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

1. DISCUSSION ITEM: Discussion of Alternate Bike Paths

Mayor Minning welcomed everyone to the meeting. City Manager, Reid Silverboard, introduced
representatives from Volkert, who will be giving the presentation on the alternatives for the bike
trail.

Mr. Rao gave a brief overview of the meeting that was held on February 24, 2009. There were
36 residents at that meeting. They must keep three elements in mind: safety, access, and
mobility. (S. A. M.) The proposal includes low cost elements using existing signals. The
accepted minimum level of service is a “D". The streets in Treasure Island are rated “C”, which is
a higher level.

Mr. Rao reviewed the planning level costs of each of the alternatives. The alternatives are 108"
Avenue, 104" Avenue, and 107" Avenue. The proposed paths take advantage of some of the
green space in the city. Alternative three, 107" Avenue, would convert four lanes of travel down
to two lanes, one in each direction, in order to add a buffer lane and bike lane in each direction.
This alternative would reduce a portion of 107" Avenue to a “D” level of service.

Mr. Rao then discussed a fourth alternative called Treasure Trails, which would create a trail
network encompassing all of the other three alternatives. The estimated cost would be about
$64,000.

The system to connect to the Pinellas Trail is already in place. The City of St. Petersburg is
working on a preliminary conceptual trail connection.

Mr. Rao explained the process to implement the project and went over the next steps. He then
reported on the results of the “straw vote” that was taken at the February 24" meeting. 28

Page 1 of 4
March 19, 2009



citizens voted for an alternative. 18 citizens either chose not to vote or voted for a “do nothing”
approach. Alternatives 2 and 3 got the most interest. Some of the sidewalk system on Gulf
Boulevard would be utilized. There is very little “hard” cost. Most of the cost is removing existing
markings and installing new markings. A new alternative utilizing 106" Avenue was suggested at
the February meeting.

Mayor Minning opened the meeting up to the audience for questions.

Jim Overby stated that he didn't see a need to do this, or a gain in putting money into creating
bike trails that would create a false sense of security. He doesn't feel that there is a practical
place to put bike trails without tearing something down. He requested that they consider the 5"
alternative because there were other things that they could put the money towards that would be
a better use.

Paul Shann stated that there were three groups at the last meeting. The first was a “do nothing”
group. The second group was a group consisting of merchants whose businesses are located
around the clock tower. The third group was local bikers and walkers who are interested in
seeing this type of thing done. He feels that getting more bikers and walkers will bring more
people in to the local businesses. We should avoid the clock tower area. Activities take place on
the beach, and this would increase traffic for these special events. Bikers and walkers want
special events. Bikers and walkers need parks, the trail, and the trolley stop. Folding bikes can
be taken on the trolley if bike racks are full.

Clyde Smith spoke as a resident of Treasure Island and as the manager of the Bilmar Beach
Resort. He bikes with his children. There are scary intersections. He is glad to see something
going forward and thinks that it is good for Treasure Island. He is not in favor of putting this in
the central area. It would be adding another obstacle in the way of the downtown business
development. It would hinder the current goal of trying to redevelop the downtown. He is in full
favor of the 104™ Avenue alternative. He would love to see people come down to Treasure
Island from the Pinellas Trail. He hopes we get the signal at 104™ Avenue that we need.

Kip Vosburgh stated that he is a cyclist, and he and his wife log between 5,000 and 10,000 miles
per year. The biggest danger that he sees is the 107" issue. To take two lanes and squeeze it
to one would not help the businesses. The bike buffer is only a suggestion and does not have to
be followed. 107™ Avenue is curbed. He feels that it is a dangerous route, and as a cyclist he
would not take it. He feels that the route that has been overlooked the most, and is the most
economical, is the northern route. The only negative is the narrow bridge on the northern edge.
Pedestrians are all on the other bridge. For the small length of space, to put everyone on the
other bridge it would be dangerous as people cross 107", To use the small bridge you would
never have to cross 107". He feels that their costs are understated on the other route. Using the
other bridges and 108" would be the least expensive option and would be a win-win situation.

Heidi Horak stated that there is no problem in the downtown redevelopment that they can't solve
at this point. It is in the very preliminary stages. She agrees with Clyde in that to try to get bikes
and pedestrians and motorists around the clock tower area is a dangerous situation. There are
several types of bikers. There are the leisure riders, the serious riders, and the people that use
their bikes for transportation. She is very focused right now on the downtown redevelopment as
she is on the Planning and Zoning Board. She has been thinking about how slow the 107" area
will get. She feels that the 106™ alternative is the best from the safety option, plus they won't
have to cross Gulf Boulevard. There will be a very common crossing with a light just to the south
of there. The least number of crossings is very important for a biker. She is not sure if this

Page 2 of 4
March 19, 2009



needs to be done right now. She asked Mr. Silverboard where the money is coming from. Mr.
Silverboard explained that funding was provided two years ago and is being held over.

A woman stated that she is a cyclist, and rides five days a week. There is no way to turn left by
Walgreen's. There are hundreds of cyclists along the beach. If there was a way to get off the
trail and get something to eat people would come here. If they advertise this as a place to bring
their families people will come here. She feels that 108" is very safe and you can go all the way
to Park Street. She encourages them to do something to encourage cycling. We want Treasure
Island to be a place that people want to come to, and we want it to be a bicycle friendly city.

Commissioner Bildz asked if there is a bike trail, does it make it illegal to ride the bike in the
street next to the trail. Mr. Rao stated that it is always legal to ride a bike on the street, but it
illegal to park or drive a car on a bike trail. Commissioner Bildz asked if skateboarders and roller
bladers were allowed in the bike lane. Mr. Rao stated that they were illegal on the road. It is not
recommended for a bike lane. They should stay on the sidewalk or on an off-road trail.

Commissioner Coward asked if walkers would be able to use the bike trail. Mr. Rao explained
that all users would be permitted, and the lane would be wide enough for multiple users. On the
Pinellas Trail there is a painted separation for bikers and pedestrians. Commissioner Coward
stated that they have those arrows on Paradise for the walkers and bikers.

Commissioner Collins stated that he is a biker and rides three or four times a week. He has a
fifteen mile route that he follows. He stated that he is opposed to spending any money for a bike
trail. We have bike paths along the street. They are not super highways for bikes, but he doesn’t
think that the residents would want to see us spend $35,000 for a bike trail that will not really
change anything. He agrees that going down 107" is foolish. He has spoken to business
owners on 104", and they feel that it would interfere with their businesses. He asked if the
Penny money that is allocated for this could be used for other things. Mr. Silverboard stated that
it can be spent on any Penny qualifying project. Commissioner Collins stated that there are other
projects that we could spend that money on. It is already easy to get on and off the island on a
bicycle, and if people want to do it they will. He is opposed to spending money on this.

Commissioner Gayton stated that on the north side of the bridge it narrows. He has heard
comments that when they are walking and a biker comes down they have a hard time stopping.
He is surprised to see that there were 11 dots for 107". We all know what happens when you
get around the clock tower. He doesn't think the residents would accept taking lanes away there.
He would like more input from the residents. He would like to make the handouts available. If
people could have picked up handouts a week ago we would have had more comments from the
citizens. He has two civic associations in his district. He would like to pass these out to the civic
associations and get more comments. Give them the option that Commissioner Collins
recommended. He knows that this is very important to cyclists, but he doesn’t know how this
would enhance the safety of cyclists. He asked how they would get to Park St. Mr. Rao
explained that it would be at the signalized intersection. Commissioner Gayton asked if there is a
concrete trail to get across the bridge. There is a sidewalk from Park Street to the bridge on the
north side. You would cross at the light and go over the most easterly bridge and down the
Causeway Isles back roads. There is a sign for the bike trail. Commissioner Gayton requested
that these handouts be available to the civic associations and for pick up at the front office.
Mayor Minning asked if it could be put on the website. Mr. Silverboard stated that it will be, and
could be downloaded or e-mailed to anyone on the list. He will send a copy to each of the
Commissioners, put it on the website, and send it to everyone on the e-mail list as well as

Page 3 of 4
March 19, 2009



providing them to the public up front. Commissioners should let him know how many copies they
need for the Civic Associations in their district.

Commissioner Collins stated that in the narrow areas most bikers will get off their bikes and walk.
They can also do this at intersections.

Mayor Minning asked for a deadline for input. He suggested that this be readdressed at a
workshop in May. This will be placed on the workshop agenda for the second meeting in May.
He thanked the representatives from Volkert for their time. He also thanked the public for their
input.

When the handouts are made available they will have a cover letter with contact information so
that people can give their input. Mr. Smith suggested that there be a master copy for people to
look at rather than providing hard copies to save money. Commissioner Coward suggested that
a copy be placed at the Rec Center as well. Mayor Minning suggested that a copy be brought to
the civic association meetings and ask people to let them know if they want a copy.
Commissioner Collins suggested that they summarize the costs, and other projects that the
money could be used for. Commissioner Gayton stated that he agrees with Commissioner
Collins and suggested a three page non-color description of what we want to do. Mr. Silverboard
stated that he will pull out the pages that will give the gist of it, and will only use color where it will
make a difference.

Commissioner Bildz clarified that there are 5 alternatives and stated that we should not forget
about 106"

ADJOURNMENT:

The workshop was adjourned at 7:17 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

Page 4 of 4
March 19, 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
March 26, 2009
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Minning.
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Led by Mayor Minning

B. ROLLCALL

Mayor Bob Minning Present
Commissioner Phil Collins — Vice Mayor District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Present
Commissioner Carol Coward District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

C. Consideration of Emergency Ordinance 09-04 of the City Commission of the City of

Treasure Island, Florida, Declaring a Public Emergency Regarding the Drinking of Alcohol
on the Public Beaches in Sunset Beach in Conjunction with Extensive Spring Break and
Other Tourist Crowds; Expressing Concern for the Public Health, Safety and Welfare, and
Implementing an Immediate, Ban on all Alcohol Consumption and Possession at the City’s
Public Beach Located at Sunset Beach; Providing for Severability; and Providing for an
Effective Date.

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Coward to adopt
Ordinance 09-04 as read.

Mayor Minning gave a brief explanation of the procedure that will be followed for the public
comment portion of the meeting. Each speaker will be allowed to speak for three minutes.

Commissioner Bildz thanked Mayor Minning for calling this meeting. To many in District 4 this is
an emergency. They do not believe that this is strictly a spring break issue. Many of the cars are
local cars. We know that to ban alcohol permanently it will take a referendum, and if this is
passed he will ask that a referendum go forward. Before alcohol was banned at Clearwater
Beach they had problems with spring break. Now that they have banned alcohol the problem has
moved. People have said that the solution is more enforcement. We don't have a large enough
police force for more enforcement.

Commissioner Gayton stated that it is up to the Commission to make a determination of what is
an emergency and what is not. He read an excerpt from the proposed ordinance. He stated that
residents of Sunset Beach have been complaining about their driveways being blocked since he
arrived here in 1973. The complaints about ingress and egress are still the same. People have
always complained about littering. We are working on the complaints about public urination. He
stated that he does not believe that that portion of the ordinance is an emergency. It is the
normal course of business.

Page 1 of 13
March 26, 2009



He then read another excerpt from the ordinance regarding the crowd size in a particular area.
The police are telling them specifically where there is a problem. He asked why everyone else
was being singled out if the problem is in one specific area.

He read an excerpt regarding the inability of the Treasure Istand Police Department to police a
crowd of that size due to lack of resources. He then went back to the first excerpt that he read.
He does not see “unfettered” use, and stated that the police should be there. He does not see
this as an emergency.

Commissioner Collins stated that he is in his seventh year as a Commissioner. They are elected
to reflect the wishes of the majority of people that live in their district and their town. When this
initially came out he was somewhat in favor of it. Of the e-mails that he has received since March
24" from people that signed their name and address, 46 were not in favor of a ban, and 7 were.
He has to reflect what the majority of the constituents want, regardless of personal feelings.
Based on this he does not feel that it is an emergency, and feels that the problem is spring break
and not a problem year round. He does not see how the police would enforce it. Unless his mind
gets changed this evening he is also opposed to the ban.

Commissioner Coward commended the police department for the hard work that they have done
to assist in the area. The city is doing what they can. Tony Amico and the city installed portable
toilets, and that has helped a lot. She has received numerous e-mails, and they are not in favor
of the ban. They want more police enforcement.

Police Chief Casey stated that the police department remains neutral on this issue. They are the
enforcement body of the city for the laws that are passed. He does not want the public’s ire
expressed at the officers. It is not their doing.

Chief Casey explained that he has been involved in a number of meetings. Two things have
been heard time and again. The first is the parking issue, and the second is the public urination
issue. The city and the owner of Caddy's have responded to this issue. Since the portable toilets
have been installed he has received zero calls regarding that issue. We inundated the area
around Caddy’s with police officers. He is confident that that presence had an effect. We will be
there again this weekend to do the same thing. When he reads the numbers of the enforcement
action that they took there are issues to be resolved, but when you put a lot of police in one area
you have the effect that people will not do certain things. He is confident that putting in the
portable toilets was the most effective thing that they could have done. They started this detail
around March 7", and have gotten more aggressive. The amount of money that the City of
Treasure Island has spent to provide police officers, including this weekend is about $3,200. The
amount paid by Caddy’s is $3,794. There has been roughly $7,000 paid to have that number of
officers on the property. In terms of the swim zone violations, the swim zone has been extended
south to blind pass. To date there have only been twelve citations written. The first day the
marine officer went out and there were 35 or 40 boats in the zone. They needed to learn the
zone. The area was cleared out. Given the number of boats in that area, twelve citations is a
very low number. The marine officer is there and has had a very positive affect. It has been
received well. In terms of vehicular citations, there has only been three issued. When we get into
parking citations, they are well over 500. On one Sunday alone we issued 104. We are
addressing the issues of people parking in prohibited areas. We have towed two vehicles that
were blocking driveways. A third was about to be towed when the owner arrived and received a
ticket. Since the increased detail there have been only three violations for public urination.
Officers have issued citations for glass on the beach. Notice to appear, which is an arrest, is
given when the offense is not that serious, but the person must appear in court. We have issued
three of those. Officers have been told to check identification on people who appear under age.

Page 2 of 13
March 26, 2009



They have also asked people to return to Caddy's with their drinks. They have disbursed a crowd
of people watching two women simulating a sexual act in a small wading pool on the beach.
Twelve hundred to sixteen hundred people is an estimate. We are accustomed to large numbers
of people on our beach for special events. We count on whatever event is drawing the crowd to
assist with monitoring the crowds and assist with traffic. If they are there to assist with that we
can focus on our duties. There is no way to stop the number of cars coming into Sunset Beach,
so all we can do is devise the best plan to manage them. The best thing we can hope for is to
eliminate or significantly reduce the standstill. We are also conducting volume studies in the
road. There are counters tracking how many people are coming in and leaving. We will do it
again in May. That will help us to determine whether there is a spring break element to this. That
will help us to determine whether there is a difference in the April traffic and the May traffic. On
Monday afternoon he met with two investigators from the ABC Board. They went over what they
saw to be some issues. Whether they are proper depends on the type of license that is held.
There are no prior complaints against Caddy’s or Tony Amico. There is some concern about
setting up a mini-bar on the beach. Mr. Amico felt that he could, based on his license. It was
determined that he can’t under his current license, but can apply for a different type of license to
accommodate that. We will know within a couple of weeks what impact spring break has on this.

Commissioner Gayton stated that a lot of people are concerned with people driving drunk. That is
a serious problem and we don't want anyone getting hurt. What would we have to do to set up
check points coming off of Sunset Beach? Chief Casey stated that it would be an effort between
our department and neighboring departments. He is confident that the officers that are there
intervene and prevent people from entering their vehicles who were obviously intoxicated. We
are not looking to make arrests; we are looking to prevent it. The officers watch as they exit the
parking lot. In terms of a road block or sobriety check point it is a matter of making requests of
other agencies. He has had limited discussions regarding that with the County, but they are also
stretched with budget and having to provide staffing for their events. It may be a little harder to
schedule that now. Commissioner Gayton asked if we had the man power to set up a checkpoint.
Chief Casey responded that it takes about ten people to set up a check point on Gulf Bivd.
Commissioner Gayton suggested that it be set up on West Gulf Blvd with two officers. He feels
that if they pull a few cars over people will realize that they can't get away with it.

Commissioner Coward asked if either Caddy's or other bar owners have an arrangement with a
cab service or someone else to take people that are intoxicated home. Chief Casey said it has
been done in the past but he doesn’t know what the situation is at this time. He will discuss this
with the business owners.

Commissioner Collins clarified that a sobriety checkpoint would require more resources than what
we had. Chief Casey answered in the affirmative. Commissioner Collins then clarified that if we
did it on West Gulf Bivd. we could handle it ourselves. He then asked if fines that we received for
this would cover the additional cost of running the checkpoint. Chief Casey explained that the city
doesn’t get as much from fines as it did in the past. Commissioner Collins stated that he didn’t
think any of the business owners in the city wanted us to get a bad reputation for allowing drunk
driving. He suggested that the business owners put up a sign offering to call a cab for drivers that
are unable to drive.

Commissioner Bildz asked if the City Attorney could give her opinion on whether this constituted
and emergency, and whether doing this in just one area was legal. Ms. Kiefer read a statement

stating that it was her opinion that an emergency existed and the City Commission was within its
rights to pass this ordinance to address the situation. It was her opinion that if it was found that

the problem was in one particular area then that's where the ban should be.

Page 3 of 13
March 26, 2009



Mayor Minning then opened the public hearing portion of the meeting at 6:48 p.m. He asked to
keep decorum and to limit comments to three minutes. He also asked people to limit their
comments to the issue at hand.

Julian Fant complimented Mayor Minning for his conduct of the large crowd, and for drawing the
largest crowd since he was elected 44 years ago. He has been a resident for 48 years, and
served for 25 years. He gave remarks about the past history of Treasure Island. In 1955 the
State Legislature combined five cities into one city — the City of Treasure Island. In trying to
correct a problem in one part of the city, he urged them to consider other alternatives. All
establishments serving food and drink should be required to provide an adequate amount of
seating and parking. There are beach bars at other areas of the beach. They serve liquor, but
they don't allow their patrons to take containers out on the public beach. If we declare that this is
a private beach, we are depriving the city of a right that it currently has — the beach renourishment
program. Temple Corson made the statement recently that these are just kids having fun.
Shortly after the earlier ban on drinking was overturned Officer Keith Reynolds was viciously
beaten. He is still serving the city of Treasure Island, but has a permanent disability caused by
alcohol consumption on the beach.

Temple Corson gave a brief history of the previous ban on drinking on the beach. He was happy
to hear two of the Commissioners point out emergency. He prefers the word inconvenience. He
lives directly across the street from the beach. He sees the crowds there and does not think it is
bad. He likes the idea of enforcing the laws that we have in place. He doesn't think they will ever
solve the parking problem. It is a very difficult one that has increased at this time of year when
there is an influx of spring breakers. He enjoys sitting on the beach and having a beer. He asked
that they not take that right away from them.

Randy Kah stated that he lives in the first house south of Caddy’s. He does not feel that this is a
Caddy’s issue. He bought his house three years ago. It was pretty quiet the first year. Last year
it was a little busier. This year magnified last year times two. He has a bird's eye view. The kids
come out there. They start getting unruly in the late afternoon. It is alcohol. He likes to go out on
the beach with a beer. Something needs to change. He stated that Chief Casey's approach this
weekend made a tremendous change. He is concerned that they can’t keep up that level of
activity.

Mary Beth Becker stated that she pulled into her driveway at 5:20 tonight and there were two
young men urinating in the bushes. They like to go out on the beach with a drink as much as
anyone, but something has to be done. They don't want port-o-lets at the entrance of Sunset
Beach forever. There needs to be a decision that will help everyone. She feels that they should
try this on a temporary basis. Other cities enforce it. We are the last of two cities that don't
enforce this.

Mickey Hobby stated that he was born and raised in this area and has been living in Treasure
Island for ten years. Problems like this happen everywhere. If it is not enforced things happen.
There are people that live here half the year, and vacation here. This city survives on vacationers
and part time residents. Treasure Island has always been about being laid back and having a
good time. Wouldn't the revenue from the parking tickets cover the cost of the enforcement out
there? Panama City is busy and has the same problems. We should deal with the problems and
not make up other rules.

Page 4 of 13
March 26, 2009



Joseph Marra stated that he doesn't feel that this meeting was necessary and this doesn’t
constitute an emergency. He mentioned the other bars that were on Sunset Beach. The bars
were there before the people bought their houses. Why buy a house there if they don't like the
bars. The residents won’t want to give up their walks with a drink on the beach. We tried this
before and it didn’t work. We have a great police department here. We gave them that credibility
when we didn't take the Sheriff's office. You are using scare tactics when you say they are not
capable of handling this issue. We have all the laws and rules in place to take care of the
problems. This is Treasure Island, Florida. The various names of the neighborhoods are
developer's names. Whatever rules you pass for Sunset Beach affect the City of Treasure Island.
It is unnecessary and this does not constitute an emergency. He stated that Commissioner Bildz
is a fantastic commissioner because he listens to what his constituents want.

Harry Black spoke representing the Island Inn. They are opposed to a law that bans alcohol on
the beach. He asked how they would enforce it. Is this showing prejudice to the businesses on
that end of the beach? Would it not be easier to enforce the existing rules than make new rules?
Is all this hoopla necessary for the two or three weeks left of spring break? He suggested that
they open up beach parking like they do at festivals. The money earned would pay for
enforcement and port-o-lets. You just had an event that involved the entire island. Why can’t you
come up with a solution to this? Caddy's is the most successful business on the island. Why
penalize a successful business. Everyone who lives here or is a visitor to our island has a
favorite beverage that they enjoy on the beach while enjoying our beautiful sunsets. Do not take
that privilege away.

Glenda Rice thanked the commission for allowing them to speak. She and her husband travel on
business a lot and on the weekends they enjoy taking drinks to Sunset Beach to watch the
sunset. She suggested that police visibility will help. Enforce the laws on the books; place fewer
police officers at Caddy’s and more patrolling the neighborhood streets.

Bob Lanza stated that he has lived on Sunset Beach since 1991 and lives within walking distance
of Caddy’s. He took the old Driftwood piece of garbage and put his own money in building the
most successful beach bar in Pinellas County. He has done everything that you want. This is
what we are built on. At the busiest time of year you want to do something to affect his livelihood.
It sounds vindictive to him. These kids have to stay somewhere, they eat and buy t-shirts. You
also have unintentional consequences. You will lose the extra business that the city gets from
these visitors. He stated that Commissioner Bildz is out of touch with his constituents, and stated
that he will be running for Commissioner in District 4 at the next election.

Angelo Campagna complimented the commission on the boating issue and sympathized with
them on this issue. He and his wife have been coming here for 45 years. They did not have the
problems in the past that we have now. They do not go to the beach anymore. He doesn't blame
the kids for coming. It is a draw. Last weekend you could count the number of families on one
hand. Do we want to turn this into a Daytona Beach and the problems that go along with that?
He doesn’t begrudge anyone making a living, but he has seen Caddy's extending his business
out to the water. If they only have drinking inside Caddy’s there would be legal restrictions on it.
As it stands now, nobody knows. It isn’t only Caddy’s, it is kids bringing coolers. He doesn’t
know if a ban would solve the problem, but he feels there would be a great reduction in the
problem. Spring breakers go there to drink. It is what spring breakers do. He has been coming
here for 45 years and has never seen anything like it is now. He sympathizes with the people that
want to take a glass of wine down to the beach, but would not go down there. It is primarily a
residential area. If you had that close to your neighborhood how would you feel? He suggested
that they try it and then decide about a referendum.

Page 5 of 13
March 26, 2009



Art Munsone stated that every weekend he has cars backed up. In the evenings people drop
beer cans. It is a little inconvenient, but he is happy that he lives in Treasure Island. This brings
business to the other businesses in town. We are lucky we live here. Why hassle the people
who come here. It is a great community with a great police force.

Bob Driscoll spoke against the ban. He doesn’t support the loss of privileges, and doesn't feel
that we can enforce it. The kids will walk another block towards Island Inn and party there, but
will still park on Sunset Beach. He watched the police this weekend and they did a fantastic job.

Kim Driscoll stated that everyone has said what she had to stay. If all of our laws were enforced
and they watched the bottles on the beach, and maybe restricted kegs on the beach or the size of
coolers, it might inconvenience people enough that they would drink less. A ban would take away
the rights of our residents and take income away from our businesses.

Suzannah Ford, from Seminole, stated that she has raised her family here. She goes to Caddy’s
and has been going there for years. There is never a time in her life that she has not been able to
take her children or grandchildren there. She has never been ashamed to take them there.
People come to the beach to have fun. Caddy’s has great music, chairs and great food. Why
take it away.

Danielle Krom stated that she was surprised and upset with her Commissioner's comments
tonight. She feels that they are cutting off Sunset Beach and taking away their rights. They are
trying to stop Caddy’s but KaTiki will also be affected, as will other nearby businesses. She feels
that they have been listening to “squeaky wheels”, and they applied oil to that last weekend and
need to let it sit. Treasure Island is a tired little town. Allowing alcohol on the beach is one of the
few things that bring people here. Sunset beach is part of this island and we are not going to float
away.

Chris Sierra spoke in favor of the ban. When he first heard about it he was not in favor of it. After
reading it he has changed his opinion of it. It is a temporary measure to address problems that
are occurring now. We have never had people doing what they are doing now. The chief stated
that most of their enforcement efforts were at Caddy's. They live on the side streets and nobody
is there. He can't leave his doors unlocked anymore. It is not sanitary to have people urinating
on the lawns. People are parking on the side streets, not at Caddy’s. They block public beach
accesses and drive on the beach access. Caddy’s is imposing on the rest of Sunset Beach. He
likes to have a drink, but is willing to give this up for two months. After 60 days this goes away on
its own.

Eric Corson stated that to call this an emergency is ridiculous. Let's use words property. There
have been no fatalities or permanent damage. The emergency is that we are going to have to do
something. Let the police do their job. He felt secure when the police were on the beach. There
was a different mood. The sign that says parking one mile is not a solution. Enforcement is the
solution. If we proceed the way we have the past two weekends this will go the opposite way.
Everyone will benefit. There is no reason why we should lose privileges because someone is not
fulfilling their obligations.

Richard McElroy stated that it is inconvenient to have the beer cans and difficulty getting around
the streets, but there is no reason to impose more laws. We should just enforce what we have.
Spring break is almost over. You have almost a year to be creative and come up with a good

Page 6 of 13
March 26, 2009



solution. We have a good commission and Tony Amico is a good business owner. Work
together and come up with a good solution.

Hugh Ruckdeschel stated that Sunshine Beach has four one way roads. One leads to a boat
ramp. Last Saturday so many people were trying to put their boats in the water that they got in an
argument. He called the police and asked for an officer. He has been here for 77 years. He
served on the St. Petersburg City Council. This is not an emergency. He would hate to see this
go to court because we don't have the money for the bill. He thinks the City Attorney is wrong.
He is tired of the minority in this city dragging the majority around. The Commission has a lot
more to do than fiddle with Sunset Beach. It is time that they realized that they have more people
than Sunset Beach. They should be voted by the majority instead of by district. This is not an
emergency. He doesn't know why they aren't having special meetings to find out how we will pull
out of deep debt.

Jeff Snell stated that he lives between Island Inn and the Bilmar on the beach. He hears a lot
about Caddy’s, but doesn't feel that it is a big deal. He has traffic too. He loves it here and thinks
that the Police Department does a wonderful job and they should enforce what is in place.

Dominique Reiter, President of the Chamber of Commerce, stated that they sent an e-mail out to
their members. 100% of her responses stated that they were not in favor of a ban of alcohol on
Sunset Beach. She read an excerpt from an e-mail received from Craig Allen. She stated that
she has family from Phoenix and Detroit, and the first place they want to go is to the beach. Her
grandkids love going to Caddy's. She suggested that Tony Amico address the issue of glass
bottles.

Bob Weber stated that he is against the ban. He enjoys having a cocktail on the beach. He
thinks the police department is doing a wonderful job and commended Tony on the port-o-lets.
He was out of town recently and had to Pine-Sol some bricks when he came home. His sister in
law visited last week and enjoyed the atmosphere. He thinks the ban is a bad idea, this is not an
emergency, and the proper steps have been taken. It is more a parking issue than anything, and
he strongly advised the commissioners to vote with their constituents and vote against the ban. It
is obvious that the majority of Sunset Beach and Treasure Island don’t want it.

Joan Leak stated that she is a 27 year resident on Sunset Beach. She complimented the police
department. She said they are doing a fabulous job and because of that her family and property
are not in danger. This is not an emergency. She does feel that allowing Caddy's to allow people
to leave with a drink and not other bars is selective enforcement. Caddy’s now has six parking
lots. She asked that the commission address that. Is this conforming to codes?

Walt Davis stated that he respectfully disagreed with Commissioner Bildz. He is against the ban.
At first he wasn't concerned as it was a 60 day law, but hearing about a future referendum he had
to come to the meeting. He feels that it is chipping away at people’s rights. He doesn't live near
Caddy's but feels that everyone would be penalized. He is a retired law enforcement officer, and
one of his business concerns and interests is local law enforcement. He feels that our local police
department does a wonderful job. He knows that it is difficult to enforce a temporary law. You
almost get into 4™ amendment rights when you have to see what's in people’s coolers. Are you
just going after people who are acting inebriated, or will it be enforced in such a way that coolers
can be looked in? He hates to see the police burdened with trying to enforce that kind of law
when they have so much else to do.

Page 7 of 13
March 26, 2009



Barry Koicuda stated that he is a resident of St. Petersburg. He thanked the Commissioners for
responding to his e-mail. Commissions seem to do knee jerk reactions rather than find solutions
to problems. He asked that they not punish everyone for the problems of the few. There are
hundreds of people who use the beach on the weekends and use alcohol and there is never a
problem. Many spring breakers, bikers, and seniors take alcohol on the beach and there isn't a
problem. The chief of police seems to have things under control. In these economic times it is
not a good time to take away a source of enjoyment for people who are on fixed incomes as you
would be doing if you don't allow people to take their own beer to the beach. Don't pass an
ordinance that would punish everyone.

Sean Marra stated that she likes to have a drink on the beach like everyone else. She has been
on the beach for 40 years and has never seen a problem like this. We have never had this
problem until three weeks ago. We have people who disrespect our beach, our homes, and us.
There are people that go there that love to hang out, have a cocktail and enjoy the beach, but
now there are people that are trashing our beach. The police are doing a great job, but there are
still problems going on. She thought a temporary ban might get rid of riff raff and the normal
people can then go there. The people that disrespect have to stop.

Ron Saltzberg stated that he has been a resident on Sunset Beach for approximately ten years.
Yes we have been invaded. The spring breakers have come and brought problems and
inconvenience. You are talking about seven to ten days a month, five to six weeks. The biggest
problem is on the weekend. What is the big deal? He understands that people are
inconvenienced, however, what is the message that Treasure Island wants to give? He knows
that people have appreciated this privilege and it hasn't been a problem. He thinks the police
department is doing a fantastic job. The parking officer makes sure things are being done. What
is the message that Treasure Island wants to give? Do you want to say that people are not
welcome at our beach? What about the tourists? He is a frequent patron at KaTiki. He gets
pleasure when a tourist tells him that it must be fantastic to live here. There is no need for an
emergency meeting. All we have to do is deal with the problems that we have now. Why create
another problem, deal with the problem that we have. Deal with parking. Banning drinking will
solve nothing. Anybody that wants to drink is going to go to the beach, put anything that they
want in any container that they want, and it will not be able to be enforced.

Gwenda Barnitz stated that she knows that the people at the north end of the beach are
overwhelmed at the number of visitors, but this is the best time of the year for businesses.
Treasure Island depends on the taxes from the businesses. We should do nothing to impede the
businesses on Sunset Beach. A few years ago residents voted solidly for alcohol on the beach,
and residents should not be banned from doing this. We have to enforce what we already have in
place. Most of the spring breakers just want to have fun, and Sunset Beach is an excellent place
to doit. A few rowdies should not prevent others from doing that. If there is a ban on alcohol
where will they go? You will still have the parking problems that you have now. She suggests
that they ban parking for sixty days on one side of the narrow streets so that the residents would
have access to their streets and emergency vehicles could travel unfettered. She also suggested
that the police have deputies that could help out with the parking problems.

BC Acton stated that she is against this. If you total all the people who are against, and all who
are for it you will see that the people have spoken. She hopes that there will be at least three
who will vote against it.

Noel Johnson stated that she lives a little south of the Island Inn, and a little north of Sunset
Beach. They were some of the people that voted against drinking on the beach because they like

Page 8 of 13
March 26, 2009



to sleep. Sunset Beach is basically only closed for four hours. They like a cocktail. If people
went out there with a cocktail in a glass on the beach there wouldn't be a problem. Her husband
took photographs this weekend of people with bottles of beer in the water, on the beach, and with
cases and kegs of beer. There is nothing wrong with drinking alcohol or beach bars. Beach bars
would make money if alcohol was banned on the beach. The city is losing money from the
alcohol that the bars are not selling. She read an article online about Sunset Beach being the
new “it” beach. We are one of the few beaches that allow alcohol on the beach.

Kevin Johnson stated that he has been on the beach for 34 years. He would like to see a
temporary ban to see what would happen. He likes to drink, but would like to see what would
happen. He bets a week’s pay donated to the police department that Caddy’s or KaTiki's would
not lose any money and their water and sewer bills would go down. The port-a-potties are
disgraceful. You will need another twelve because people know that Sunset Beach is the place to
go to drink beer. The steering committee named the tourist traffic as one of the disadvantages of
living in Treasure Island. He walks on the beach and sees people with bottles of beer.

Dan Helton stated that he has been a resident and property owner since 1985. He lives within a
beer can’s throw of Caddy’s. He and his family enjoy bringing a cooler out to the beach. His
sister parked the wrong way and got a ticket, and will not park the wrong way again. The tickets
are working. He thanked the city for promoting this media event which will probably bring
thousands of tourists to our city. He also thanked the non-residents for coming and urged them to
stop at our restaurants, and to enjoy the sunset.

Fred Stern stated that he lives on the Isle of Palms and owns a tiki bar on Sunset Beach. He
quoted several quotes from Benjamin Franklin. He stated that not all the people that park at
Sunset beach go to Caddy's. Many come just to go to the beach. He complimented the chief for
his enforcement. Bottles on the beach are illegal and should be enforced. He suggested that
residents that are complaining about them bend down and pick them up. Palm Springs California
was once a Mecca for spring breakers. They passed ordinances that caused the students to stop
going there. This year, because of the economic conditions, Palm Springs has put up signs
inviting them back. This will affect all of Treasure Island, not just Sunset Beach. You need to
consider what the long term negative affect this will have, as well as the constitutional affect.
Please consider what you are about to do and let it be.

Troy Carter stated that he and his wife bought a business on Treasure Island several months ago.
He does not want to see anything to impede tourists or visitors no matter where they are coming
from. He understands people’s concerns, but the police can control it. People should call the
police and report their tag numbers. He doesn’t understand how the problem has become so big.
Whenever he has called the police they have responded very quickly. If everyone will do this we
can make the problem go away.

Mary K stated that her concern is to make the beaches safe for residents and tourists. She has
experience in education and hospitality. What has happened in the past year has caused
extreme damage to the environment, theft, and damage to property and injuries. She has
suffered damage as have others. Last week on the third night of getting three hours of sleep
because of the music from a bar, the boats going by, and the neighbors at 1:30 in the morning
she called the police and they responded quickly. This has been a safe, desirable community to
live in for many years. Just this past season people are running around drunk and crazy. She
used to live in Sunset Beach and the behavior, the noise, and the lewd and lascivious behavior is
a disruption. The traffic is a problem. The drinking has a long term affect on the community in all
aspects. She has never seen the energy so poor, and the dolphins and fish are being affected.

Page 9 of 13
March 26, 2009



Paul Starr stated that 25 years ago the city had a referendum and the voters decided to allow
drinking on Treasure Island beaches. If you believe that people have changed their minds you
should have another referendum. The emergency ordinance will have a detrimental affect on
visitors. They should take 30 days to educate people. Sunset Beach is not a gated community
and should be treated like the rest of the community. He urged them to reject this emergency
ordinance.

Doug Hensel stated that he feels bad for the mayor having to call this meeting after a week. He is
28 years old and has grown up in this community. He is one of the DJ's providing entertainment
out at Caddy’s. They are throwing footballs with kids; grandparents are there requesting Rolling
Stones. They are trying to provide a nice beach going atmosphere. He is sure that some people
have bad neighbors. The police are there to keep people safe. He agreed with the President of
the Chamber of Commerce, and with Temple Corson. He works on many events. He has been
to other places for spring break. This is not a long lived thing. He saw the police enforcing the
laws. You live on the beach. This is paradise. Let's just relax and have a good time. He will
provide his contact information and will help with anything that he can. We have had Bucs
players and Rays players out there enjoying the beach. He asked to submit signatures of over
1500 people. 600 people in the last four days have signed up on a Facebook group in opposition
of banning alcohol.

Roseanne Petit stated that she has been in business here for over 25 years, and it has not
changed much in those years. She sees this as spot zoning. She finds it offensive that we would
zone just one section. She is against this moratorium. The tourists will be gone in a few weeks.
All of us pay taxes for the beach whether we live on Sunset Beach, Paradise Island, or Capri.
She has subcontracted with the Lion’s Club for an event in May, which is within this zone. You
would be banning alcohol at that facility. It would kill that business. The majority of the people
that use that facility will spend their money on Treasure Island. She is also concerned that
residents paid to have the building on the south end of sunset beach built. It is something that
everyone on Treasure Island can use. She is afraid that the zoning will go there too. This is not
an emergency. Our police and fire department react very quickly to emergencies. This is not an
emergency.

Bob Lowder has been living in Sunset Beach since 1993. He thanked the fire department, police
department for their fast response to their emergency. He does not feel that this is an
emergency. He has never seen anything like this. He is seeing a great increase in his business
this year. This is a happy problem. It is an opportunity to introduce the next generation to our
beaches. We have seen over the years regulations passed all over Florida that have resulted in
stale communities. There will be many unintended consequences. We can solve many problems
right here and get ready for next year. He suggested that they put in trash facilities between
Trailhead Park and Caddy's.

Atul Shah stated that he has a liquor store and lives on Paradise. We are busy for eight days of
the month. That is when we make our living. Other communities would love to have our problem.
The problem is parking. Open the community center parking lot or city hall parking lot. Charge
them and get them a courtesy transit. There are plenty of volunteers. We can make money,
reduce vehicles here and there, and the parking problem will be reduced. The only
disappointment that he has is one — why can't we have two Caddy’s on the water?

Bob Maher stated that he is a manager at Caddy’s. He has a petition with 1500 to 2000
signatures from all over the country. Banning alcohol on the beach is not going to solve anything.

Page 10 of 13
March 26, 2009



